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Eric Fyson 

From: Brooks, Wendy [WEBROOKS@SOUTHERNCO.COM] 

Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 

cc ; 

Subject: 
Attachments: Gulf Power Company's Coal Inventory Adjustments Oct 201 1 - March 2012.PDF - Adobe Acrobat 

Monday, April 16,201 2 253 PM 

Michael Barrett; Erickson, Constance J. (Connie); jas@beggslane.com; Badders, Russell A. 
(Beggs & Lane); Griffin, Steven R. (Beggs & Lane) 
Gulf Power Company's Coal Inventory Adjustments Oct 201 1 - March 2012 

A. 

B. 

C. 

D. 

E. 

. .  . -  
Pro.PDF 

s/Terry A. Davis 

Gulf Power Company 

One Energy Place 

Pensacola FL 32520 

850,444,6664 

tadavis@southernco.com 

Docket No. 120001-El 

Gulf Power Company 

Document consists of 2 pages. 

The attached document is Gulf Power Company's Coal Inventory Adjustments Oct 2011 
2012. 

March 

4/16/2012 



A SOWHERN COMPANY 

April 16, 2012 

Ms. Ann Cole, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 

RE: Inventory Adjustments 

Dear Ms. Cole: 

Please accept this letter as notification of Gulf Power Company's coal inventory 
adjustments as required by Order No. PSC-97-0359-FOF-El. The attached sheet 
details the suwey results and subsequent adjustments. 

Should you have any questions, please call Constance J. Erickson, Comptroller, 
at (850) 444-6384. 

En cl osu res 

cc: Florida Public Service Commission 
Michael Barrett 

Constance J. Erickson 
Gulf Power Company 
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